
Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 

21/04/2008 11:36 AM

To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Ayrford-1

Please for your recod.
KM
Regards

 Kourosh Mehin

----------------------------------------------------
Dr Kourosh Mehin
Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.:  (61 3) 9658 4416
Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

 
----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 21/04/2008 11:35 AM -----

David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1

19/04/2008 11:56 AM To "Gordon Wakelin-King" <gwakelin@eprl.com.au>

cc Terry McKinley/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, Cynthia 
Crowe/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, Steve 
Kennedy/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

Subject Re: Ayrford-1

Gordon
As spoken, we have no issue with the P&A operations.  Signed formal letter will be sent on Monday.  
Approval need to be signed by delegate of the Minister.

Essential can commence P&A operations.

Regards
David
___________________________________________________________________
H. David Wong
Principal Operations Adviser
Petroleum and Geothermal Energy

Ph: +61 (0)3 9658 4415  Mob: +61 (0)418 564 648
Email: david.wong@dpi.vic.gov.au

Minerals and Petroleum Regulation
Department of Primary Industries
Melbourne, Vic 3000, Australia

Explore Victoria Online
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/minpet/geovic

"Gordon Wakelin-King" <gwakelin@eprl.com.au>

"Gordon Wakelin-King" 
<gwakelin@eprl.com.au> 

18/04/08 10:13 PM

To <terry.mckinley@dpi.vic.gov.au>

cc <david.wong@dpi.vic.gov.au>



Subject Ayrford-1

Dear Terry
 
Essential Petroleum has drilled Ayrford-1 to a total depth of 1622 m. Gas shows in the Waarre Fm 
have been evaluated with wireline logs and formation pressure measurement. A pressure gradient 
indicating a water-bearing sand was recorded. Essential Petroleum believe the well has been 
effectively evaluated and that no commercial hydrocarbons are present. Essential seeks assent to 
plug and abandon the well  A plug and abandonment program and the wireline log is attached. We 
will send through a letterhead version when the office is open on Monday.
 
 
Best regards
Essential Petroleum Resources Limited
Gordon Wakelin-King
Consulting geologist
 
 [attachment "AYRFORD_1_main log MMR_MDL_MSS_MPD_MDN_200.pdf" deleted by 
David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1] [attachment "Ayrford-1 P and A.doc" deleted by David 
Wong/DPI/VICGOV1] 


